

Published by Authority

No. 12

**GHANA** 

GHAN/

# FRIDAY, 5TH MARCH

# CONTENTS

					Page
Notice of Publication of Supreme Military Council Decree					154
Notice of Publication of Legislative Instruments					154
Notice of Publication of Executive Instruments					154
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins					154
The National Weekly Lotto Results					156
Scholarships Offered by the Government of the U.S.S.R	. 1976	-77S	cholars	ships	
Secretariat					156
Missing Official Handwritten Receipt Book Nos. 597501-59	8500				156
Loss of Local Purchase Order Book Nos. 281551-281600		••			157
Vacancies in the Nursing Grades—Ministry of Health					157
Vacancies for Learner Technical Officers (Forestry)—D Ministry of Lands and Mineral Resources	epartn	nent o	f Fore	stry,	160
Vacancies in the Grade of Senior Technical Officer (X-R	ay Ope	ration	)—Min	istry	
of Health					161
Vacancies in the Public Health Nursing Service-Ministry of	f Health	h			162
Vacancies for Accounting Officer and Senior Administrativ	e Office	er—Gh	ana Ex	port	
Promotion Council					162
Vacancy for Second Officer, P-3-International Atomic Ener	rgy Age	ency			163
Vacancy for the post of Assistant Grounds and Gardens	Superv	isor—	Volta F	River	
Authority		••			164
Vacancies for Various Posts-University of Ghana					164

1976

GAZETTE

Digitized by Google

### NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF SUPREME MILITARY COUNCIL DECREE

The following Supreme Military Council Decree is published today, price 15p:

Data Processing Control Board Decree, 1976 (S.M.C.D. 19).

### NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF LEGISLATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The following Legislative Instruments are published today, price 8p each:

- Overseas Public Officers' Pensions (Ghana/United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland Agreement) Decree, 1976 (Commencement) Instrument, 1976 (L.I. 1065).
- Commercial Houses and Supermarkets (Sale of Specified Goods) (Extension of Application) Instrument, 1976 (L.I. 1066).

Investment Policy (Modification of Companies Code) (No. 2) Instrument, 1976 (L.I. 1067).

### NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENTS

The following Executive Instruments are published today, price 8p each:

State Lands (Have-Site for Police Station) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 21)

State Lands (Kumasi-Ahensan-Site for Post Office) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 22)

State Lands (Sunyani-Classification Range for Ghana Army) Instrument, 1968 (E.I. 23).

Committee of Inquiry (Headship of Atibie Section of Nkawkaw) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 24).

Public Holidays Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 25).

### NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

#### LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 10

is published today, price 52p

#### **Summary of Contents**

#### General

Page

Digitized by Google

Imposition of Rates	••	•• ••	••	••	••	••	159
Cancellation Notice affecting	the Sta	atus of a	Chief —	Togbe	Awu	ku Mo	rti
Dzekley VI	••	•• ••	••	••	••	••	162
Taxi Drivers' Examination Board—Accra City Council							

#### **Bye-laws**

The Birim District Council (Numbering of Houses) Bye-laws, 1975	••	••	163
The Birim District Council (Protection of Oil Palm Trees) Bye-laws, 1975	••	••	163
The Birim District Council (Slaughter-House) Bye-laws, 1975	••	••	164
The Birim District Council (Market) Bye-laws, 1975	••	••	165

1

C. 18

ŝi

R

Bye-laws—contd.				Page
The Birim District Council (Control of Hawkers) Bye-laws, 1975	•••	••	••	168
The Birim District Council (Lorry Park) Bye-laws, 1975	•••	••	•••	168
The Birim District Council (Control of Self-employed Artisans) Bye	-laws	, 1 <b>9</b> 75	••	170
The Birim District Council (Herbalists) Bye-laws, 1975				171
The Birim District Council (Entertainment Licence) Bye-laws, 1975	• •			171
The Birim District Council (Kiosk Keepers) Bye-laws, 1975	• •		••	172
The Birim District Council (Control of Mills) Bye-laws, 1975	••	••	••	173
Correction Notice-The Western Dagomba District Council (Con	trol o	f Buildi	ngs)	
Bye-laws, 1975	••	••	••	174

# LAND AND CONCESSIONS NO. 10

is published today, price 52p.

## **Summary of Contents**

Notice of Occupation and use of Land-Lands Act, 1962 (Act 123)	••	••	111
List of Instruments Registered at Accra during the month of July, 1975	••	••	113

# COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 10

# is published today, price Ø1.02

# Summary of Contents

### General

The Importation and Exportation of Goods Overland—Ap Customs and Excise Stations—Customs and Excise	pproved	Routes	and 232
8% Ghana Government Self-Reliance (Registered) Stock, 1985	5/90Bar	nk of Gl	h <b>ana 234</b>
Foreign Exchange (Cedi Voucher) Regulations, 1976-Bank of	Ghana		234
Signing Powers—Ghana Commercial Bank		••	234
Implementation of the Investment Policy Decree, 1975 (N.R.C by the Investment Policy (Amendment) Decree, 1975 (S.M.C		) as ame	nded 235
Sale of Unentered Articles-Kotoka International Airport			235
Companies			
Annual Returns of Companies			236
Incorporation of Partnerships		•••	246
Trade Marks			
Application for Registration of Trade Marks		••	248
Application for Registration of Textile Designs	••••••	••	255
Tenders			
Tenders for Unserviceable and Serviceable Stores—Ghana Corporation	Water a	and Sew	erage 264

ì

£

1

155

L

### THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 28th February, 1976 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

37-80-65-14-30

LT.-COL. E. T. OKLAH Director of National Lotteries

### SCHOLARSHIPS SECRETARIAT

#### SCHOLARSHIPS OFFERED BY THE GOVERNMENT OF THE U.S.S.R., 1976-77

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians to pursue academic and technical courses in the U.S.S.R.

#### COURSES

Academic	Technical
Engineering (Civil, Mechanical	Construction Technicians
Structural and Electrical)	Technician (Mechanical)
Agricultural Engineering	Technician (Electrical)
Physics	Plumbing
Chemistry	Welding
Mathematics	Motor Vehicle Mechanics
Geodetic Science	Agricultural Mechanics
	<b>Electrical Installation Mechanics</b>

#### Qualification-

1

Ĵ,

2

- (a) Candidates for the academic courses must hold at least 5 "O" Level passes and 3 "A" Level passes in subjects relevant to the course.
- (b) Candidates must not have reached their 25th birthday by 31st December, 1976.
- (c) Candidates for the Technical courses must hold good "O" Level passes including passes in Technical subjects, or City and Guild Certificates Part I or II.
- (d) Candidates must not have reached their 27th birthday by 31st December, 1976.

Applications.—Qualified candidates are invited to apply in their own handwriting stating clearly their qualifications.

- (i) Candidates should attach to the application photostat copies of their certificates as enumerated above.
- (ii) Candidates serving in Government Departments or in Public Organisations must pass their applications through their Heads of Department.
- (iii) Candidates serving any form of Bond will not be eligible except where they have been specifically nominated by their employers.

Applications must reach the Registrar of Scholarships, P.O. Box M. 75, Accra, not later than 19th March, 1976.

### MISSING OFFICIAL HANDWRITTEN RECEIPT BOOKS

Our attention has been drawn that twenty (20) Handwritten Receipt Books Nos. 597501 to 598500 have been reported missing.

Anyone who comes across such documents must contact either the Chief of Finance, Ghana Water and Sewerage Corporation, P.O. Box M.194, Accra or Tel. 66781 Ext. 249 or the Regional Manager, Ghana Water and Sewerage Corporation, P.O. Box 239, Bolgatanga, Tel. 8, Bolga.

Digitized by Google

### LOSS OF LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER BOOK NOS. 281551-281600

It is notified for public information that Local Purchase Order Book Nos. 281551-281600 has got missing from the Cape Coast District Council's records.

Any person coming into possession of it or having information regarding it should kindly report immediately to the Issuing Officer, or to the nearest Police Station, Treasury Officer, Controller and Accountant-General, P.O. Box M.79, Accra.

### MINISTRY OF HEALTH

### VACANCIES IN THE NURSING GRADES

Applications are invited from suitably qualified nurses in the Civil Service for the following vacancies:-

А.	1.	Position							SE	NIOR MATRON
	2.	Location—								Vacancies
		(i) Effia-Nkwanta Hospital—Sekondi	••				••	••		1
		(ii) Komfo Anokye Hospital—Kumasi	• •		••	•••	••			1
		(iii) Brong-Ahafo, Sunyani		••	••	••	••	••		1
		(iv) Northern Region—Tamale	• ·	••	••	••	••		••	1
					Total		••			4

3. Qualification

Applicant must be a serving officer with the S.R.N. Certificate and in the grade of Hospital Matron/ Nursing Supervisor for a period of not less than one year. Preference will be given to those who have the Diploma in Nursing Administration.

B. 1. Position

6

۱

ł

ł

;

1. Position							tron/Nursing visor
2. Location—					3	UPER	VISOR Vacancies
(i) Central Region	 	(a) Winneba			•••		1
		(b) Dunkwa					1
		(c) Apam				• •	1
(ii) Western Region	 	Tarkwa		••			1
(iii) Volta Region	 	(a) Adidome				••	1
		(b) Kpandu					1
(iv) Ashanti Region	 	Mampong (M	[aternity)				1
(v) Brong-Ahafo Region	 · •	(a) Sunyani					1
		(b) Dormaa-Ahen	kro			••	1
(vi) Northern Region	 	Tamale					2
(vii) Upper Region	 ••	Lawra	••	••		••	1
		Тс	otal	•••	••		12

3. Qualification

Applicant must possess the S.R.N. Certificate and must have been in the grade of Senior Sister/ Master for a period of not less than one year. Preference will be given to those who have the Diploma in Nursing Administration or its equivalent.



i

1. Position								SE	nior Sister/ Master
2. Location—									Vacancies
(i) Eastern Region	••	••	(a) Nsawam	· •	••	••	••	••	1
			( <i>b</i> ) Tafo	• •	••	• •	••	••	1
			(c) Atibie				••	• •	2
			(d) Kibi	• •		••			1
			(e) T.Q.M.H.	••	••		• •		1
			(f) Koforidua			• •			3
			(g) Suhum	• •		• •		• •	1
(ii) Central Region	••	••	(a) Cape Coast	t					3
			(b) Dunkwa	• •					1
			(c) Saltpond		· •	••			1
			(d) Apam	. <b>.</b>					1
(ii) Western Region			(a) Axim	•••					1
			(b) Sefwi Wiaw	vso				• •	2
			(c) Tarkwa						1
			(d) Sekondi-Ta	korad	li				5
			(e) Half-Assini						1
			(f) Enchi	• •				• •	1
			(g) Bibiani	•••					1
(iv) Volta Region	••	••	(a) Adidome	•••		• •		· •	1
			(b) Kpandu	• •	••		••		1
			(c) Worawora	• •					1
			( <i>d</i> ) Ho	••					3
			(e) Kete-Krach	ni					1
(v) Ashanti Region	••	••	Mampong				••		2
(vi) Brong-Ahafo Region		••	(a) Sunyani	••	••				2
			(b) Dormaa Al	henkr	э				1
			(c) Wenchi	••		••		••	1
			(d) Bechem	••	••	••	••		1
(vii) Northern Region		••	(a) Tamale	••		••	••		3
			(b) Yendi	••	••	••			1
			(c) Salaga	••					1
(viii) Upper Region			(a) Bolgatanga	L		••		• •	2
1			(b) Navrongo		••	••			1
			(c) Bawku	••	••	••	••	••	1
				Te +- 1					
				Total		••	••	••	

# 3. Qualification

R

Applicant must be Ward Sister/Master of not less than one year in their grades. Preference will be given to those with Management Certificate or its equivalent.

Digitized by Google

C.

D. 1. Position			Ward Sister Master
2. Location—			Vacancies
(i) Eastern Region		 (a) Koforidua Hospital	6
		(b) Koforidua Enrolled Nurses School	2
		(c) New Tafo	2
		(d) Atibie	4
		(e) Nsawam Prisons	1
		(f) Nsawam Hospital	2
		(g) Suhum	1
(ii) Central Region	••	 (a) Winneba	2
		(b) Enrolled Nurses Training School, W	inneba l
(iii) Western Region	••	 (a) Sefwi Wiawso	2
		(b) Axim	1
(iv) Brong-Ahafo Region		 (a) Sunyani	4
		(b) Enrolled Nurses Training School	2
		(c) Wenchi	1
		(d) Dormaa-Ahenkro	2
		(e) Bechem	2
(v) Upper Region		 (a) Navrongo	2
		(b) Bawku	2
		Total	38

# 3. Qualification

E.

6

k

Applicant must possess either (1) the S.R.N. Certificate with at least five years' post-registration experience or (2) the Q.R.N. Certificate with at least 10 years' post-registration experience.

1. Position				Midwifery Superintendent
2. Location—				<b>Vacancies</b>
(i) Accra Region			(a) Labadi Polyclinic	1
			(b) Kotobabi Polyclinic	1
			(c) Kaneshie Polyclinic	1
(ii) Eastern Region			(a) Koforidua	2
			(b) Akim Oda	1
			(c) Tetteh Quarshie Memorial Hospital	1
(iii) Central Region			(a) Cape Coast	2
			(b) Winneba	1
(iv) Western Region	• •	••		2
			(b) Essikadu	1
(v) Volta Region	••	• •		1
			(b) Kpandu	1
			(c) Adidome	1
			(d) Worawora	1
(vi) Ashanti Region	••	••		1
			(b) Suntrese Polyclinic	1
			(c) Manhyia	1
(vii) Brong-Ahafo Region	••	••	(a) Sunyani	1
			(b) Wenchi	1
			(c) Dormaa-Ahenkro	1
(viii) Northern-Region	••	••		2
			(b) Yendi	1
(ix) Upper Region	••	••	(a) Bolgatanga	2
			(b) Navrongo	1
			(c) Bawku	1

Total

. .

. .

31

Digitized by Google

159

### 3. Qualification

Applicant must be a Senior Staff Midwife who has been in the grade for a period of not less than 4 years.

Method of Application

Applications should be sent direct to the Secretary, Public Services Commission with copies to the Local Head, the Regional Medical Officer of Health and the Principal Secretary, Ministry of Health, Accra.

Applicants may select two or three stations in order of preference.

Closing date.—25th March, 1976.

# DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY, MINISTRY OF LANDS AND MINERAL RESOURCES VACANCIES FOR LEARNER TECHNICAL OFFICERS (FORESTRY)

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons to undergo a three-year course of training beginning in July, 1976. Approximately one year of the course will be undertaken in the field and two years at the School of Forestry, Sunyani.

2. Qualification.-

(a) Candidates who may be male or female must have completed a full course of Secondary School Education in Science, and possess General Certificate of Education passes or West African School Certificate Credits in English, Mathematics and at least one of the following subjects: Biology, Physics, Chemistry, General Science, Additional General Science. Candidates with G.C.E. "A" Level passes in Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Maths (Pure or Applied) may also apply.

(b) Age Limits-16-25 years.

3. Candidates selected for training must have a certificate of fitness from a Government Medical Officer before being accepted for training.

4. Allowances.—Learners will be paid allowances at the rate of  $\emptyset$ 948 per annum during the first year,  $\emptyset$ 984 per annum during the Second Year and  $\emptyset$ 1020 per annum during the Third Year. Candidates with at least two Higher School/G.C.E. "A" Level passes (not subsidiary level) in relevant subjects will receive allowances at the rate of  $\emptyset$ 1056 per annum.

5. Furnished accommodation and services are provided in the School at a low charge. Learners are required to pay for the cost of messing from their allowances.

7. Learners who successfully complete the course will be eligible for appointment as Technical Officer (Forestry) on the Salary Scale R.35, 42; i.e.

 $\emptyset$ 1,428.00 x  $\emptyset$ 48– $\emptyset$ 1,620;

**Ø**1,788 x **Ø**60–**Ø**2,028.

8. Future Prospects.—Technical Officers with merit and ability have prospects of further training and promotion to the following posts:—

Senior Technical Officer (F) R.47, 52	<b>Ø2,100 x Ø72–Ø2,388</b>
	¢2,472 x ¢84-¢2,808
Principal Technical Officer (F) R.57, 62	¢2,904 x ¢96–¢3,300
	<b>Ø3,408 x Ø108-Ø3,624 x Ø120-Ø</b> 3,864.
Chief Technical Officer (F) R.67, 72, 74	Ø3.984-Ø5.520.

9. Suitable applicants will be selected after an examination and interview. Official application forms may be obtained on request from the Principal, School of Forestry, P.O. Box 214, Sunyani or from Regional Offices of the Forestry Department in Kumasi, Tamale, Bolgatanga, Takoradi and Koforidua.

Completed application forms must reach the Principal by 31st March, 1976.

UNI

### MINISTRY OF HEALTH

### VACANCIES IN THE GRADE OF SENIOR TECHNICAL OFFICER (X-RAY OPERATION)

Applications are invited from suitably qualified officers for promotion to the grade of Senior Technical Officer (X-Ray Operation) on Salary Scale R. 47, 52 in the following Health Areas.—

Region	U		<i>lealth</i>		Station		No.	of Va	cancies
Upper		1. Na	vrongo		Navrongo		••	1	
		2. Wa	a	• •	Wa		••	1	
Northern	••	1. Ea	st Gonja	• •	Salaga	•••	• •	1	
		2. Ea	st Dagom	ba	Yendi	• •		1	
Ashanti	•••	1. So	uth Asha	nti	Bekwai	• •		1	
CENTRAL	••	1. Ca	pe Coast	•••	Ankaful Ps Hospital.		tric	1	
		2. Wi	inneba	••	Winneba	• •		1	
		3. Di	unkwa		Dunkwa	• •	• •	1	
Volta	• •	1. Kr	achie		Kete-Krach	nie	••	1	
		2. Jas	sikan	• •	Worawora	••	••	1	
		3. Kr	pandu	• •	Hohoe	••	••	1	
					Peki	••	••	1	
		4. Ar	nlo	••	Keta	••	••	1	
GREATER ACCRA	• •	1. Ac	xra	••	Accra	••	••	7	
Eastern	••	1. Ko	oforidua	••	Nsawam	• •	••	1	
		2. Al	kim Oda		Akim Oda		• •	1	
		3. Ki	ibi	••	Kibi	• •	••	1	
					New Tafo	• •	••	1	
		4. Sc	omanya	• •	Akuse	• •	• •	1	
		5. Su	ıhum	• •	Suhum	• •	• •	1	
Western	• •	1. Se	fwi - Wiav	wso	Sefwi-Wia	wso	••	1	
		2. T	arkw Mpohor.	a -	Tarkwa	••	••	1	
		3. Az	xim	••	Axim	• •		1	
BRONG-AHAFO	••		e c h i m a Nkoranza		Kintampo		•••	1	
	1	Total	••	••	•••	•••		30	

2. Duties.—The Senior Technical Officer (X-Ray Operation) is required to take charge of the X-Ray Unit in the Health Area or District Hospital assigned to him where there is no Radiographer and to supervise the work of subordinate staff.

3. Qualification.—The grade of Senior Technical Officer (X-Ray Operation) is the normal promotion out-let for confirmed, permanent officers in the grade of X-Ray Operator with at least 5 years' satisfactory service who have passed an interview conducted by the Public Services Commission.

- 4. General Condition:
  - (i) A tour of duty in a Region will normally be a period of not less than 4 years.
  - (ii) Requests for posting on completion of 4 years' service from one Region to another will be considered when vacancies are advertised.
  - (iii) Permanent postings within a Region may be necessary during a tour of duty in the Region subject to a minimum service of 12 calendar months.

5. Method of Application.---

Applications are to be addressed to the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra, with copies to:

- (a) The Regional Medical Officer of Health and
- (b) The Principal Secretary, Ministry of Health, Administration and Establishment Division, P.O. Box M.44, Accra.

An applicant should state his qualifications, present grade and the grades previously held with dates and state clearly the Health Area of his choice. It is advisable to indicate a second or a third choice.

6. Closing date.-29th March, 1976.

Digitized by Google

# MINISTRY OF HEALTH

# VACANCIES IN THE PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING SERVICE

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Nurses in the Civil Service for the following vacancies:-

Position.—District Public Health Nurse

Salary Scale.-R.45, 47-\$1,968.00-\$2,388

Location-			V	acancies
Ashanti Region		 		3
Brong-Ahafo Region	n	 		3
Central Region		 		3
Eastern Region		 		3
Greater Accra Regio	n	 		6
Northern Region		 		4
Upper Region		 		4
Volta Region		 		4
Western Region		 		4
Total		 		34

Qualification.—Applicant must be a serving officer with either the S.R.N. or Q.R.N. Certificate who has been in the grade of Public Health Nurse for a period of not less than 2 years in the case of S.R.N.s and 5 years in the case of Q.R.N.s.

Method of Application.—Applications should be addressed through the Regional Medical Officer of Health of the Region to the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra with a copy to the Principal Secretary, Ministry of Health (Administration and Establishment), P.O. Box M.44, Accra.

Applicants should state their qualifications, in the present grades and grades previously held with dates.

Closing date.-29th March, 1976.

### GHANA EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

# VACANCIES FOR ACCOUNTING OFFICER AND SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons for the following posts:-

#### A. ACCOUNTING OFFICER

- (a) Qualifications.—Candidates must possess the Intermediate Certificate of the A.C.C.A., A.C.A., or equivalent qualification with two years' experience in accounting.
- (b) Duties.—Will take full charge of and direct the work of the Accounts Division and perform all work pertaining to the control of expenditure, the efficient collection of revenue and the maintenance of detailed accounts of the Council.
- (c) Salary Scale.—Range 47, 52: Ø2,100, Ø2,172, Ø2,244, Ø2,316, Ø2,388, Ø2,472, Ø2,556, Ø2,640, Ø2,724, Ø2,808 per annum.

### **B. SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER**

- (a) Qualifications.—Candidates must possess a good first degree with at least six years' relevant experience in a reputable commercial, industrial or research organisation.
- (b) Duties.—Will be required to perform work covering a wide field; to possess qualities of sound judgement, initiative, resourcefulness and precision.
- (c) Salary Scale.—Range 70, 75: Ø4,368, Ø4,500, Ø4,632, Ø4,776, Ø4,920, Ø5,064, Ø5,208, Ø5,364, Ø5,520, Ø5,676 per annum.

Method of Application.—Applications stating qualifications and experience together with copies (not originals) of certificates and testimonials, the names and addresses of two references, should reach the Executive Secretary, Ghana Export Promotion Council, P.O. Box M.146, Accra, not later than 15th March, 1976.

162



### INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY

**VACANCY FOR SECOND OFFICER, P-3** 

Post, title and grade.—Second Officer, P-3\*

Division.—Joint FAO/IAEA Division of Atomic Energy in Food and Agriculture (Laboratory) Department of Research and Isotopes.

Type of Appointment.—Fixed term—two years

Duty Station.—Vienna.

Duties and Responsibilities.---

In general:

To assist the Division Director, under the supervision of the Head of the Soil Fertility, Irrigation, and Crop Production Section of the Joint FAO/IAEA Division and the Head of the Agriculture Section, IAEA Laboratory, Seibersdorf, in carrying out the Division's programme on the use of isotope and radiation techniques in research on soil-plant relationships.

In particular:

- -To organize and supervise the routine analysis of stable and radioisotopes in soil and plant samples from laboratory, green house, and field experiments with special references to the mass and emission spectrometric analysis of N-15;
- -To carry out research on the fate of nitrogen fertilizers in soil, especially in relation to the production, transport, and loss of nitrate and gaseous nitrogen compounds under field conditions;
- -To be responsible for the supervision of Fellows undergoing training at the Seibersdorf laboratory on the use of isotopes and radiation in research on soil-plant relationships;
- -To assist in the planning of co-ordinated research programmes, especially in those which involve the services of the Seibersdorf laboratory;
- -To assist in the development of improved techniques involving isotopes and radiation in research on soil-plant relationships;
- -To perform other duties related to his speciality as required such as evaluating proposals for technical assistance and research contracts, assisting in training courses, preparing technical reports, etc.

Qualifications.—University background in soil science (Ph.D. or equivalent) and experience in research on salt, water and gas transport processes in the soil-plant system. The candidate should also have had practical experience in the use of isotope and radiation techniques in soil-plant research, particularly in the use of N-15 and its analysis by mass or emission spectrometry. Fluency in English, French, Russian or Spanish is essential; working knowledge of German is desirable.

*Emoluments* are based on US \$ equivalents and are deemed to be exempted from national income tax. Salaries and allowances are payable in the currency of the duty station and, on request, partially in the currency of the home country.

Salary per annum	••	••	••	••	••	••	••	••	Net-\$14 585.50
Dependency Allowance	es per a	i <i>nnum</i> (s	ubject	to eligi	bility)	••	••	••	Spouse—\$400 Child—\$450
Post Adjustment per a dependency status									At present—Single rate—\$5 136 Dependency rate—\$7 704

Other Benefits.—Subject to specific terms of appointment and where applicable: annual salary increment, annual and sick leave, medical scheme, travel on appointment and repatriation, shipment of personal effects and household goods, installation and repatriation grants, home leave travel every two years with eligible dependants, children's education grant.

Application: forms are obtainable from the Secretary, Ghana Atomic Energy Commission, P.O. Box 80, Legon, to whom the completed forms should be returned by 30th March, 1976.

\*The grade at which the successful candidate will be recruited will depend upon the applicant's qualifications and experience; it will not, however, be higher than P-3.

Digitized by GOOGLE

Nľ

)NV-

NIV

NV-S

RAi

143

ALIF

188

IIV{

W-S

NV:

## VOLTA RIVER AUTHORITY

### VACANCY FOR THE POST OF ASSISTANT GROUNDS AND GARDENS SUPERVISOR

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for the post of Assistant Grounds and Gardens Supervisor in the Volta River Authority.

#### Qualifications:

(i) West African School Certificate with three years training in Horticulture leading to a Certificate from the Department of Parks and Gardens in Ghana; and

A minimum of three years' post-qualification experience; or

(ii) Middle School Leaving Certificate plus a minimum of 10 years' practical experience in horticulture including at least a year's theoretical training in an approved horticultural institution.

Duties.—The selected candidate will be responsible for all aspects of horticulture in the Authority's Horticultural Gardens, and will generally, assist in the development and execution of plans to beautify the Authority's premises in the Accra-Tema metropolitan area.

Salary.--Commensurate with qualifications and experience.

Method of Application.—Applications (two copies) giving details of qualifications and experience, age, present salary and names and addresses of two references, are to be sent to the Director of Personnel, Volta River Authority, P.O. Box M.77, Accra, to reach him not later than March 31, 1976.

## UNIVERSITY OF GHANA

### VACANCIES FOR VARIOUS POSTS

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Applications are invited for

LECTURER

Candidates should have postgraduate qualifications with specialization in Plant Anatomy.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Applications are invited for

### (i) 3 LECTURERS IN ENGLISH LITERATURE

Candidates should have postgraduate qualifications in either—

- (a) 17th Century Literature with experience in tutorial teaching from 16th to 20th Centuries, or
- (b) 19th Century/20th Century Literature with interest in American or Commonwealth Literature.

### (ii) 2 Lecturers in English Language

Candidates should have postgraduate qualifications and specialization in either—

- (a) Old and Middle English Philology and some interest in the Linguistics of Modern English; or
- (b) Modern English Usage and Modern Linguistics with research interest in English as a second or foreign Language.

#### NURSING DEPARTMENT

Applications are invited for LECTURER IN PSYCHIATRIC NURSING

Candidates should have postgraduate qualifications and be Registered Nurses with experience in psychiatric nursing. Experience in teaching at University level will be advantageous.

### SCHOOL OF ADMINISTRATION

Applications are invited for

(i) SENIOR LECTURER/LECTURER IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Candidates should have postgraduate qualifications in Public Administration with Management orientation. Applicants should either have experience in Developing countries with special reference to Africa or should have demonstrated an interest in this field.

(ii) SENIOR LECTURER/LECTURER IN MANAGEMENT

Candidates should have postgraduate qualifications and teaching experience in the following fields:

Business Policy, Marketing, International Business, Quantitative Methods.

(iii) SENIOR LECTURER/LECTURER IN ACCOUNTING

Candidates should have postgraduate qualifications and professional qualification together with teaching experience in Accounting.



RAR

### INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

Applications are invited for Resident Tutor or Junior Resident Tutor

Candidates should have postgraduate qualifications and experience in Education with emphasis on Adult Education. Preference will be given to candidates with qualifications in Economics, Mathematics, Agriculture, Administration and any subject in the Natural Sciences. Candidates should also be fully knowledgeable about Ghanaian culture and have demonstrated interest in Adult Education or voluntary work.

Salary Scales:

P

r

Senior Lecturer-\$7,100 x \$200-\$8,600 per annum

Lecturer/Resident Tutor-C4,900 x C200-C7,700 per annum

Junior Resident Tutor-C4,000; C4,150 per annum.

Appointments normally four or six years in the first instance but shorter periods of secondment will be considered.

Further particulars and forms of application should be obtained either from the Registrar, University of Ghana. P.O. Box 25, Legon, Ghana or the Senior Assistant Registrar, Universities of Ghana Office, 15 Gordon Square, London WCIH OAG, with whom applications (EIGHT COPIES) should be lodged *not later than* 31st March, 1976.

RAR

.

PRINTED BY THE GHANA PUBLISHING CORPORATION (PRINTING DIVISION). TO BE PURCHASED FROM THE PUBLICATIONS BRANCH, BARNES ROAD, ACCRA, GHANA. PRICE: 52p. ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION: ¢11.00 POST FREE. GPC/A158/4,060/2/76

